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P.0O Box 724
MeeKer, Colorado 81441
Dear Mr. Nittler

I am writing in response to your letter received by me
on Jan 22 1985. I am very pleased to be able to verify your
reception of KBAD radio on Dec 4 1984.

It is not often that we get letters from people théf-
hear our signal that far away. [ hope that this letter is
satisfactory for confirmation of your reception of our

signaly, as I have not written any letters 1iKe this before.

Thank you again for your letter.
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[/Uim Wiseman
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